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MEMORANDUM TO: Directors of Education
Secretary-Treasurers and Supervisory Officers of School
Authorities
Executive Director of Provincial Schools

FROM: Martyn Beckett

Assistant Deputy Minister
Learning and Curriculum Division

Janine Griffore
Assistant Deputy Minister
French-Language, Aboriginal Learning and Research

Division
DATE: June 30, 2016
SUBJECT: Release of The Kindergarten Program

The Ministry is pleased to advise that the revised English language program document,
The Kindergarten Program, has been posted to the EDUGAINS site at:

http://www.edugains.ca

The final draft French-language document, subject to proofreading, has been posted to
the EDUSOURCE site at:

http://edusourceontario.com
Please note below the following dates scheduled for release of the finished documents:

Friday July 15 Final .pdf versions of both English and French versions will be posted to
both:

http://www.edugains.ca (English version)
http://edusourceontario.com (version en francais)
http://ledu.qgov.on.ca (English and French versions)

Friday July 22 Final .pdf and HTML versions of both English and French version will be
posted to:

https://www.ontario.ca/page/education-and-training

Sincerely,
Original signed by Original signed by
Martyn Beckett Janine Griffore
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CC:

2.
Ontario Teachers’ Federation
Elementary Teachers’ Federation of Ontario
Ontario Secondary School Teachers’ Federation
Ontario English Catholic Teacher’s Association
Canadian Union of Public Employees

Education Workers’ Alliance of Ontario — Alliance des travailleuses et travailleurs
en education de I'Ontario

Ontario Council of Educational Workers — Conseil des travailleurs de I'’éducation
de I'Ontario

Association des enseignantes et des enseignants franco-ontariens (AEFO)
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